

## NOTICE OF PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT

Date: July 8, 2009

**REGULATION TITLE:**  
Deferred Payment Status

**REGULATION NO.:**  
UCF-4.022

**SUMMARY OF REGULATION AMENDMENT:** This regulation is amended to include a list of offices that may be consulted prior to the authorization of deferments. Additionally, the language regarding Veteran's Administration education benefits has been simplified. Amendments also include renumbering the regulation.

**AUTHORITY:** BOG Resolution dated January 7, 2003

**NAME OF PERSON WHO INITIATED PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT:**  
Dan Mayo, Associate Controller, Student Accounts

**COMMENTS CONCERNING THE PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO THE CONTACT PERSON IDENTIFIED BELOW.** The comments must identify the regulation you are commenting on.

**THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT IS:**

Regulations Administrator  
4000 Central Florida Blvd.  
Millican Hall, Suite 360  
Orlando, FL 32816-0015  
Phone: (407) 823-2482  
Fax: (407) 823-6155  
e-mail: [regulations@mail.ucf.edu](mailto:regulations@mail.ucf.edu)

**FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT:**

**UCF~~6~~7-4.022 Deferred Payment Status.**

(1) This ~~rule-regulation~~ provides ~~for the deferral of a method whereby~~ student tuition and associated fee payments ~~shall be deferred~~ under the circumstances listed herein.

(2) The University Controller or designee will administer all deferments in consultation with representatives from the Student Accounts Office, Office of Student Financial Assistance, or Veterans' Services Office as needed. Deferments may be authorized based on the following conditions: shall award deferred payment status upon application by a student on grounds that:

(a) ~~Eligible~~ ility for the deferral guaranteed to students receiving veterans ~~veterans receiving Veterans' Administration education assistance benefits that are certified through the University's Veterans' Services Office may receive one deferment up to ninety (90) days per semester; or other benefits from federal or state assistance programs, where such aid is delayed in being transmitted to the student through circumstances beyond the control of the student. One 90-day deferment shall be granted for each full semester and one 30-day deferment for each summer or mini-semester. OR~~ or

(b) Formal arrangements have been made with the uUniversity for payment by an acceptable third party; ~~OR~~ or

(c) The student is being processed to receive financial aid ~~from~~ through the uUniversity's financial aid office; ~~or~~ OR

(d) Extraordinary circumstances exist and the deferment has the concurrence of the University Controller or designee Committee for Resolving Fee Payment Questions.

*Authority: ~~BOG~~ Florida Board of Governors Resolution dated January 7, 2003. History—New 10-8-75, Amended 1-7-82, Formerly 6C7-4.22, Amended 10-14-03; Formerly 6C7-4.022, Amended \_\_\_\_ 09.*